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Kudisch, Oster & Company, LL.C

Certified Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Childhood Leukemia Foundation, Inc.

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Childhood Leukemia Foundation, Inc.
(a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of December 31,
2023 and 2022, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for
the years then ended and the related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Childhood Leukemia Foundation, Inc. as of December 31, 2023 and 2022,
and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
required to be independent of Childhood Leukemia Foundation, Inc. and to meet our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America,
and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Childhood
Leukemia Foundation, Inc.’s ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date
that the financial statements are available to be issued.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but
is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements,
including omissions, are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually
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orin the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the
financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:

Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit.

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Childhood Leukemia Foundation, Inc.’s
internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Childhood Leukemia Foundation, Inc.’s
ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal
control related matters that we identified during the audit.

KL/JES¢L\, Os'\“ar- & C,omzaan7J LLc

Montclair, New Jersey
May 5, 2024
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CHILDHOOD LEUKEMIA FOUNDATION, INC.

Statements of Financial Position
December 31,

ASSETS
2023 2022
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash $ 838,801 $ 614,957
Investments 200,590 66,434
Accounts receivable, net - 89,743
Prepaid expenses 22,181 44,362
Total Current Assets 1,061,572 815,496
Property and equipment, net 359,591 382,466
TOTAL ASSETS $ 1,421,163 $ 1,197,962
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 263,307 $ 108,526
NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS 1,157,856 1,089,436
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 1,421,163 $ 1,197,962

See notes to financial statements



CHILDHOOD LEUKEMIA FOUNDATION, INC.

Statements of Activities
Years ended December 31,

Support and Revenue
Individual and corporate contributions
Foundation grants
Special events, net of direct expenses of $5,818 and $4,026
Investment and other income (loss)

Total Support and Revenue
Expenses
Program
Management and administrative
Fundraising
Total Expenses

Change in net assets

Net Assets
Beginning of year

End of year

See notes to financial statements.

2023 2022
$3,543,144  $ 2,641,318
111,117 154,780
27,292 69,631
96,452 (619)
3,778,005 2,865,110
534,605 640,041
249,903 70,924
2,925,076 2,154,900
3,709,585 2,865,865
68,420 (755)
1,089,436 1,090,191
$1,157,856  $ 1,089,436




CHILDHOOD LEUKEMIA FOUNDATION, INC.

Statement of Functional Expenses
Year ended December 31, 2023

Programs
Hospital Visits
Keeping Kids and Special Other Management
Wish Baskets  Hugs-U-Wear Hope Binders Connected Requests Programs Total and General Fundraising Total

Personnel
Salaries $ 8,881 § 8,881 § 8,881 § 88,810 $ 103,612 $ 5,921 $224,986 $ 41,445 $§ 29,603 $ 296,034
Payroll taxes and fringe 519 519 519 8,822 8,822 519 19,720 3,227 3,001 25,948

Total Personnel 9,400 9,400 9,400 97,632 112,434 6,440 244,706 44,672 32,604 321,982
Operating
Program expenses 30,073 4,708 762 114,297 24,603 - 174,443 - - 174,443
Professional fees 3,251 3,251 3,251 3,251 2,167 - 15,171 191,224 4,984 211,379
Facility costs 1,836 1,836 1,836 1,836 1,836 - 9,179 972 648 10,799
Office supplies, postage and printing 5,473 5,473 5,473 5,473 5,473 3,421 30,786 1,710 1,710 34,207
Consulting - - - - - - - - 28,160 28,160
Travel 196 196 196 392 2,155 392 3,627 392 - 3,919
Licenses and fees 3,992 3,992 3,992 1,814 9,435 363 23,588 7,257 5,442 36,287
Insurance 752 752 752 1,806 1,881 - 5,943 752 828 7,523
Website 1,236 1,236 1,236 1,164 1,309 - 6,181 1,091 - 7,272
Professional fundraising services - - - - - - - - 2,850,700 2,850,700
Depreciation 4,125 4,125 4,125 4,354 4,354 - 21,081 1,833 - 22,914
Total Functional Expenses $ 60,334 $ 34,968 $ 31,022 § 232,018 $ 165,646 $ 10,616 $534,605 $ 249,903 $2,925,076 $ 3,709,585

See notes to financial statements



CHILDHOOD LEUKEMIA FOUNDATION, INC.

Statement of Functional Expenses
Year ended December 31, 2022

Programs
Hospital Visits
Keeping Kids and Special Other Management
Wish Baskets  Hugs-U-Wear  Hope Binders Connected Requests Programs Total and General Fundraising Total

Personnel
Salaries $ 10,984 $ 10,984 §$ 10,984 $ 109,843 $ 128,150 $ 7,323 $278,268 $ 51,262 $ 36,614 $ 366,144
Payroll taxes and fringe 925 925 925 15,733 15,733 925 35,166 5,756 5,351 46,273

Total Personnel 11,909 11,909 11,909 125,576 143,883 8,248 313,434 57,018 41,965 412,417
Operating
Program expenses 47,056 8,615 11,777 119,511 16,621 431 204,011 431 - 204,442
Professional fees 8,734 8,734 8,734 8,734 5,823 - 40,759 4,076 13,392 58,227
Facility costs 1,486 1,486 1,486 1,486 1,486 - 7,430 787 524 8,741
Office supplies, postage and printing 4,445 4,445 4,445 4,445 7,103 2,715 27,598 1,608 2,958 32,164
Consulting - - - - - - - - 20,342 20,342
Licenses and fees 1,825 1,825 1,825 830 4,314 166 10,785 3,318 2,489 16,592
Insurance 672 672 672 1,612 1,679 - 5,307 671 739 6,717
Advertising and marketing 2,533 2,533 2,533 2,407 3,298 - 13,304 1,500 779 15,583
Professional fundraising services - - - - - - - - 2,071,712 2,071,712
Depreciation 3,407 3,407 3,407 3,596 3,596 - 17,413 1,515 - 18,928
Total Functional Expenses $ 82,067 $ 43626 $ 46,788 $ 268,197 $ 187,803 $ 11,560 $640,041 § 70,924 $2,154,900 $ 2,865,865

See notes to financial statements



CHILDHOOD LEUKEMIA FOUNDATION, INC.

Statements of Cash Flows
Years ended December 31,

2023 2022

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets $ 68,420 (755)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash from
operating activities

Depreciation 22,914 18,928
Unrealized (gain) loss on investments (434) 6,427
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Accounts receivable 89,743 (67,027)
Prepaid expenses 22,181 (40,685)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 154,781 29,784
Net cash from operating activities 357,605 (53,328)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Additions to investments (133,722) (67,043)
Additions to fixed assets (39) (15,554)
Proceeds from certificate of deposit redemption - -
Net cash from investing activities (133,761) (82,597)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of lease payable - (230)
NET CHANGE IN CASH 223,844 (136,155)
CASH
Beginning of year 614,957 751,112
End of year $ 838,801 $ 614,957

See notes to financial statements



CHILDHOOD LEUKEMIA FOUNDATION, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2023 and 2022

1.

Organization

The Childhood Leukemia Foundation, Inc. (the “Foundation”) is a New Jersey based
non-profit organization organized in 1992. The Foundation seeks to educate,
empower and lift the spirits of children, newborn to 21, that have been diagnosed with
cancer. The Foundation has strived to maximize the effectiveness of its programs by
developing strategies to meet the needs of children with cancer, as well as refining
existing programs.

The Foundation works with hospitals throughout the United States to empower and
improve the lives of children effected by cancer and the subsequent treatments.

The Foundation provides various programs free of charge and are designed to meet
the needs of young cancer patients.

Educational Wish Baskets - the Foundation created its Educational Wish Basket
program to deliver a cheerful surprise to hospitalized children diagnosed with cancer.
Each Wish Basket contains many gift items specifically selected to help improve and
maintain necessary skill sets needed for continued development. Every item
challenges, engages, comforts and offers recreation during and after the patient’s
lengthy hospital stays associated with cancer treatment.

Hugs U Wear - the Hugs U Wear program provides 100% human hair, custom-made
wigs to children suffering from a loss of self-esteem due to treatment induced hair loss.

Hope Binders - the Hope Binder program provides families with an organizational tool
to help keep track and prioritizing medical information and costs associated with
patient care and treatment.

Keeping Kids Connected - the Keeping Kids Connected program gifts iPads to
children and hospitals to help young cancer patients remain connected to family,
friends and school while receiving treatment. In addition, the iPads are a very useful
tool to keep the child productive during their treatments.

The Foundation is funded primarily from public donations, as well as from foundation
and agency grants.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Presentation and Use of Estimates - the accompanying financial statements
have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America (“U.S. GAAP”), which requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during
the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Reclassifications - certain reclassifications of amounts previously reported have been
made to the accompanying financial statements to maintain consistency between
periods presented. The reclassifications had no impact on previously reported net
assets.



CHILDHOOD LEUKEMIA FOUNDATION, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2023 and 2022

Measure of Operations - the statements of activities reports all changes in net assets,
including changes in net assets from operating and non-operating activities. Operating
activities consist of those items attributable to the Foundation’s ongoing activities.
Non-operating activities are limited to resources that generate return from
investments, endowment contributions, financing costs, and other activities
considered to be of a more unusual or nonrecurring nature.

Net Assets - Net assets, revenues, gains and losses are classified based on the
existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions.

Net assets without donor restrictions are those currently available at the discretion
of the board for use in the operations of the Foundation.

Net assets with donor restrictions are restricted by donor-imposed restrictions as to
use or time restricted. When a restriction expires, net assets are reclassified to net
assets without restrictions and reported in the statement of activities as net assets
released from restrictions. Contributions with donor restrictions that are met within
the reporting period are reported as contributions without restrictions. There are no
net assets with donor restrictions at December 31, 2023 and 2022.

Cash - Cash consists of accounts maintained in checking and savings accounts.

Revenue Recognition and Receivables
Revenue

Public donations, special events and grants are reported at estimated net realizable
amounts from public and corporate donors.

The Foundation reports gifts of cash, other assets and long-lived assets as restricted
support if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated
assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction
ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, net assets with donor restrictions are
reclassified as net assets with donor restrictions and reported in the statement of
activities as net assets released from restrictions. In the absence of donor
specification that income and gains on donated funds are restricted, such income and
gains are reported as revenues of net assets without donor restrictions.

Receivables

Receivables are recorded at the net realizable value and do not bear interest. The
allowance for doubtful accounts is management’s best estimate of the amount of
probable credit losses in existing receivables. Management determines the allowance
based on historical write-off experience and reviews its allowance for doubtful accounts
periodically. Past due balances are reviewed individually for collectability. At December
31, 2023 and 2022, there is no allowance, as management believes all amounts are
collectible.

In-Kind Donations

Contributions of donated noncash assets are recorded at their fair values in the
period received. Contributions of services are recognized if the services create or
enhance nonfinancial assets or require specialized skills that are provided by
individuals possessing those skills and would typically need to be purchased if not



CHILDHOOD LEUKEMIA FOUNDATION, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2023 and 2022

provided by donations. The Foundation receives vehicle donations and other
non-cash items, which are recorded at fair value when received. For the years ended
December 31, 2023 and 2022, $1,874 and $26,899 has been recognized as in-kind
contributions through this program and is included in individual and corporate
donations.

Investments

Investments, consisting primarily of equity holdings, are recorded at market value,
as determined by reference to quoted market prices. Purchases and sales of
securities are recorded on a trade date basis. Realized gains and losses on
investments in securities are calculated based on cost and are reflected in the
statement of activities. Interest income is recorded on an accrual basis.

Fair Value Disclosures — the Foundation has provided fair value disclosure information
for relevant assets and liabilities in these financial statements.

For applicable assets and liabilities subject to the provisions of the accounting
standard relating to fair value measurements, the Foundation will value, such assets
and liabilities using quoted market process in active markets for identical assets and
liabilities to the extent possible. To the extent that such market prices are not
available, management will next attempt to value such assets and liabilities using
observable measurement criteria, including quoted market prices of similar assets and
liabilities in active and inactive markets and other corroborated factors. In the event
that quoted market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1)
and other observable measurement criteria (Level 2) or unobservable inputs that are
not available (Level 3), the Foundation will develop measurement criteria based on the
best information available, including information from banking institutions and
advisors.

Exchange Traded Funds and Mutual Funds - investments in exchange traded funds
(“ETF’s”) and mutual funds are invested primarily in investment-grade bonds and large
and mid-capitalization equity securities. For these investments, the Organization has
ownership interest in the mutual fund but not in the individual securities held by the
fund. The assets of each mutual fund consist primarily of shares of the underlying
holdings. Each mutual fund net asset value (NAV) is the value of a single share that is
actively traded on national securities exchanges. The respective investment fund is
valued on a daily basis at the close of business day. These funds are valued primarily
on the basis of market quotation or on the basis of information furnished by a nationally
recognized pricing service based on observable market data, and are classified as
Level 1 within the fair value hierarchy.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is stated at cost. Depreciation is recorded using the
straight-line method over the estimated useful life of the assets. Costs related to
normal repairs and maintenance is expensed as incurred. Buildings and
improvements are being depreciated over 5 to 40 years, equipment and furniture over
5to 10years and vehicles over 5 years.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

The Foundation reviews its investment in real estate for impairment whenever events
or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value of such property may not
be recoverable. Recoverability is measured by a comparison of the carrying amount

10



CHILDHOOD LEUKEMIA FOUNDATION, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2023 and 2022

of the real estate to the future net undiscounted cash flow expected to be generated
by the rental property including the low-income housing tax credits and any estimated
proceeds from the eventual disposition of the real estate. If the real estate is
considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized is measured at the
amount by which the carrying amount of the real estate exceeds the fair value of such
property. There were no indicators of impairment in 2023 or 2022.

Functional Allocation of Expenses - The statements of functional expenses present
the natural classification detail of expenses by function. Expenses have been charged
to program and supporting services, either directly when identifiable to a specific
program, or indirectly based on management's estimate of the functional area
benefited. Indirect allocation of wages and benefits are based on time and effort and
other indirect costs are primarily allocated based on square footage or usage.

Income Taxes - The Foundation qualifies as a tax-exempt organization as described in
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code (the “Code”) and is exempt from
federal income taxes on related income pursuant to Section 101(a) of the Code and is
also exempt from state and local income taxes.

The Foundation recognizes the effect of income tax positions only if those positions
are more likely than not to be sustained. Management has determined that the
Foundation had no uncertain tax positions that would require financial statement
recognition and/or disclosure. The Foundation is no longer subject to examinations by
the applicable taxing jurisdictions for periods prior to 2020.

As a result of the recent federal income tax reform enacted into law under the Tax Cuts
and Jobs Act of 2017, certain provisions will impact tax-exempt organizations,
including revisions to taxes on unrelated business activities, excise taxes on
compensation of certain employees, and various other provisions. The regulations
necessary to implement the law have not yet been promulgated, and the ultimate
outcome of these regulations and the impact to the Foundation cannot be determined
presently. The Foundation will continue to review and assess the impact of the
legislation to the financial statements, but does not expect that the impact will be
material.

Advertising Costs — Advertising and promotional costs are expensed as incurred.

Financial Instruments and Concentrations of Credit Risk - the Foundation manages
deposit concentration risk by placing cash, money market accounts, and certificates
of deposit with financial institutions believed by us to be creditworthy. At times,
amounts on deposit may exceed insured limits. To date, the Foundation has not
experienced losses in any of these accounts. Credit risk associated with accounts
receivable and promises to give is considered to be limited due to high historical
collection rates and because substantial portions of the outstanding amounts are due
from contributors supportive of our mission. Investments are made by an investment
manager whose performance is monitored by management and the Board of
Directors. Although the fair values of investments are subject to fluctuation on a
year-to-year basis, management believes that the investment policies and guidelines
are prudent for the long-term welfare of the Foundation.

At December 31, 2023 and 2022, three professional fundraisers accounted for
approximately 99% and 100% of receivables and for the years ended December 31,
2023 and 2022, three professional fundraisers accounted for approximately 99% and
90% of contributions.

11



CHILDHOOD LEUKEMIA FOUNDATION, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2023 and 2022

Risks and Uncertainties - the Foundation invests in various investment securities
which are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, market, and credit risks.
In addition, due to the level of risk associated with investment securities, it is at least
reasonably possible that changes in the values of investment securities will occur in
the near term, as well as the collectability of receivables are subject to the ability of the
donor to repay the amounts due and that such changes could materially affect the
amounts reported in the accompanying financial statements.

Donated Services and In-Kind Contributions — Donated services are recognized when
they are received if the services (a) create or enhance nonfinancial assets, or (b)
require specialized skills, are provided by individuals possessing those skills, and
would typically need to be purchased if not donated. Donated services are reported as
contributions and expenses in amounts equal to their estimated fair value, which is
calculated on the estimated value of the services provided. The Foundation has
volunteers that donate their time for program and administrative support.

Volunteers have made significant contributions of their time in furtherance of the
Foundation’s mission, but do not meet the criteria for recognition and are not included
in the financial statements.

3.  Liquidity and Availability

The Foundation is substantially supported by unrestricted contributions from
individual, corporate and organizational donors, and grants and contracts. As part of
the Foundation’s liquidity management, it has a policy to structure its financial assets
to be available as its general expenditures, liabilities, and other obligations come due.
Revenue is used for expenditures for use in programs that are ongoing, major and
central to its annual operations and are available to meet cash needs for general
expenditures. General expenditures include general and administrative expenses,
fundraising and grant commitments expected to be paid in the subsequent year.
Annual operations are defined as total expenses related to both program and
supporting services. Another part of this policy is the Foundation’s approval of the
annual balanced budget.

The Foundation manages its cash available to meet general expenditures through the
following three guiding principles:

¢ Operating within a prudent range of financial soundness and stability

e Maintaining adequate liquid assets

¢ Maintaining sufficient reserves to provide reasonable assurance that long term
agreements or other commitments and obligations will continue to be met,
thereby ensuring the sustainability of the Foundation

Financial assets available for general expenditure, that is, without donor or other
restrictions limiting their use, within one year of the date of the statement of assets,
liabilities and net assets, are as follows:

Financial assets at year-end:

Cash $ 838,801
Investments 200,590
Total financial assets $1,039,391

All financial assets are available to meet general expenditures over the next twelve
months.

12



CHILDHOOD LEUKEMIA FOUNDATION, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2023 and 2022

4.

Investments

Investments at December 31, 2023 and 2022 consist of:

2023 2022
Temporary cash $ 182,573 $ 24,747
Exchange traded funds - 16,635
Mutual funds 18,018 25,052
$ 200,591 $ 66,434

For the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, investment income consists of:

2023 2022
Interest/dividend income $ 14,120 $ 737
Unrealized gains (losses) on sales of investments 434 (6,427)
$ 14,554 $ (5,690)
Fixed Assets
Fixed assets consist of the following at December 31:
2023 2022
Building and improvements $ 607,417 $ 607,417
Equipment, furniture and fixtures 95,732 95,693
Vehicles 35,593 35,593
738,742 738,703
Less: accumulated depreciation 379,151 356,237
$ 359,591 $ 382,466

For the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, depreciation was $22,914 and

$18,928.

Retirement Plan

The Foundation has a 401(k) plan (the “Plan”) for all eligible employees as stipulated
by the Plan document. The Foundation matches up to a maximum of 4% of
compensation and Foundation contributions to the Plan for the years ended December

31, 2023 and 2022 was $10,426 and $16,500.

Employee Retention Credit

As part of the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (‘CARES”) Act, the
Foundation received $79,681 in refundable payroll tax credits in 2023 for employee
retention during the COVID pandemic period from 2020 to 2021. This amount has

been included in investment and other income.

13



CHILDHOOD LEUKEMIA FOUNDATION, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2023 and 2022

8.

Commitments and Contingencies
Professional Fundraising

The Foundation entered into various agreements with professional fundraisers to
solicit donations to fund and further the Foundation’s programs and mission, expiring
between 2023 and 2025. Terms of the agreements provide for the Foundation to
receive between 13% to 25% of the contributions raised through these agreements.
For the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, contributions under these
agreements approximated $3,246,000 and $2,400,000 and is included in individual
and corporate contributions. For the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022,
payments to the fundraisers under these agreements approximated $2,825,000 and
$2,066,000 and is included in professional fundraising services.

Employment Agreement

The Foundation entered into an employment agreement with an officer of the
organization, expiring in 2031. Terms of the agreement provided for annual base
compensation, plus bonus.

Federal Trade Commission Investigation

The Foundation is currently under investigation by the Federal Trade Commission
(“FTC”) related to its mission, expenditure and fundraising practices. The matter is
being vigorously contested by the Foundation and In the opinion of management and
with advice of legal counsel, the basis of the investigation has no merit and the
Foundation has been compliant with all laws, regulations and best business practices.
The Foundation has been responsive to all requests and inquiries of the FTC. There
has been no final determination or resulting penalties, if any, as a result of the
investigation. The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might
result from the outcome of this uncertainty.

Subsequent Events
The Foundation has evaluated subsequent events occurring through May 5, 2024,
which is the date the financial statements were available to be issued. Based on this

evaluation, management has determined that there are no subsequent events that
have occurred which require disclosure in the financial statements.

14



Revenue
Contributions
Program service revenue
Investment income
Capital gain / loss
Fundraising / Gaming:
Gross revenue

Forms 990/ 990-EZ Return Summary

Direct expenses

Net income
Other income
Total revenue
Expenses
Program services
Management and general
Fundraising
Total expenses
Excess / (deficit)

Changes

For calendar year 2023, or tax year beginning , and ending
52-1825483
CHILDHOOD LEUKEMIA FOUNDATION, INC.
Net Asset / Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 1 5 089 5 436
3,654,263
13,160
33,111
5,819
27,292
82,856
3,777,571
534,605
249,903
2,925,077
3,709,585
67,986
434
Net Asset / Fund Balance at End of Year 1 5 157 y 856

Reconciliation of Revenue

Total revenue per financial statements

Less:
Unrealized gains
Donated services
Recoveries
Other
Plus:
Investment expenses
Other
Total revenue per return

Assets
Liabilities
Net assets

Reconciliation of Expenses

3 y 778 ” 005 Total expenses per financial statements 3 y 709 ” 585
Less:
434 Donated services
Prior year adjustments
Losses
Other
Plus:
Investment expenses
Other
3 5 777 9 571 Total expenses per return 3 5 709 9 585
Balance Sheet
Beginning Ending Differences
1,197,962 1,421,163
108,526 263,307
1,089,436 1,157,856 68,420

Miscellaneous Information

Amended return
Return / extended due date
Failure to file penalty

05/15/24




Kudisch, Oster & Company, LLC
129 Grove St
Montclair, NJ 07042
973-338-7032

May 15, 2024

CONFIDENTIAL

CHILDHOOD LEUKEMIA FOUNDATION, INC.
807 MANTOLOKING ROAD

BRICK, NJ 08723

Dear Barbara:

We have prepared the following returns from information provided by you without verification
or audit.

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax (Form 990)
We suggest that you examine these returns carefully to fully acquaint yourself with all items
contained therein to ensure that there are no omissions or misstatements. Attached are
instructions for signing and filing each return. Please follow those instructions carefully.
Enclosed is any material you furnished for use in preparing the returns. If the returns are
examined, requests may be made for supporting documentation. Therefore, we recommend that
you retain all pertinent records for at least seven years.
In order that we may properly advise you of tax considerations, please keep us informed of any
significant changes in your financial affairs or of any correspondence received from taxing
authorities.
If you have any questions, or if we can be of assistance in any way, please call.

Sincerely,

Kudisch, Oster & Company, LLC




Date Due:

Remittance:

Signature:

Other:

Filing Instructions

CHILDHOOD LEUKEMIA FOUNDATION, INC.

Exempt Organization Tax Return

Taxable Year Ended December 31, 2023

May 15, 2024

None is required. Your Form 990 for the tax year ended 12/31/23 shows no
balance due.

You are using a Personal Identification Number (PIN) for signing your return
electronically. Form 8879-TE, IRS e-file Signature Authorization for an Exempt
Organization should be signed and dated by an authorized officer of the
organization and returned to:

Kudisch, Oster & Company, LLC
129 Grove St
Montclair, NJ 07042

Important: Your return will not be filed with the IRS until the signed Form
8879-TE has been received by this office.

Your return is being filed electronically with the IRS and is not required to be
mailed. If you Mail a paper copy of your return to the IRS it will delay the
processing of your return.




IRS E-file Signature Authorization
8879_TE f . OMB No. 1545-0047
Form or a Tax Exempt Entity
For calendar year 2023, or fiscal year beginning ... ... ... . ... .. ,2023,andending .. . ... ..... 20 ... ..
Department of the Treasury Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records. 2023
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form8879TE for the latest information.
Name of filer EIN or SSN

CHILDHOOD LEUKEMIA FOUNDATION, INC.| 52-1825483

Name and title of officer or person subject to tax BARBARA RE I D_HARAM I S

EXECUTIVE DIR
- Type of Return and Return Information
Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-TE and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. Form
8038-CP and Form 5330 filers may enter dollars and cents. For all other forms, enter whole dollars only. If you check the box on line 1a, 2a,
3a, 4a, 5a, 6a, 7a, 8a, 9a, or 10a below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b,
3b, 4b, 5b, 6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, or 10b, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the
applicable line below. Do not complete more than one line in Part I.

la Form 990 check here § b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1b 3,777,571
2a Form 990-EZ check here b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line9) 2b
3a Form 1120-POL checkhere | | b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line22) 3b
4a Form 990-PF check here | | b Tax based on investmentincome (Form 990-PF, PartV, line5) 4b
5a Form 8868 checkhere | | b Balance due (Form 8868, line3c) 5b
6a Form 990-T check here b Total tax (Form 990-T, Part Ill, line4) 6b
7a Form 4720 check here [ b Total tax (Form 4720, Partlll, line 1) ..................................... 7b
8a Form 5227 check here L | b FMV of assets at end of tax year (Form 5227,ltemD) ................ 8b
9a Form 5330 check here L | b Tax due (Form 5330, PartIl,line19) ........................cccoooii.. 9b
10a Form 8038-CP check here . ... . . L | b Amount of credit payment requested (Form 8038-CP, Part lll, line 22) 10b

Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer or Person Subject to Tax
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that I am an officer of the above entity or |:| | am a person subject to tax with respect to (hame
of entity) , (EIN) and that | have examined a copy of the
2023 electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements, and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and
complete. | further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the electronic return. | consent to allow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS (a) an
acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (c)
the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal
(direct debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the federal taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at
1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions involved in the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to
the payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the electronic return and, if applicable, the consent to
electronic funds withdrawal.
PIN: check one box only

| authorize KUDISCH ) OSTER & COMPANY ) LLC to enter my PIN 28580 as my signature
ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but

do not enter all zeros

on the tax year 2023 electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state
agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to enter my PIN on the
return’s disclosure consent screen.

|:| As an officer or person subject to tax with respect to the entity, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the tax year 2023 electronically
filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part
of the IRS Fed/State program, | will enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.
e 05/05/24

Signature of officer or person subject to tax
_ Certification and Authentication

ERO's EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification
number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. [ 20965522545 |

Do not enter all zeros
| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2023 electronically filed return indicated above. | confirm that |
am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS e-file
Providers for Business Returns.

WILLIAM R OSTER . 05/05/24

ERO's signature

ERO Must Retain This Form — See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see back of form. Form 8879-TE (2023
DAA




om 990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

|__OMB No. 1545-0047

2023

A For the 2023 calendar year, or tax year beginning

,and ending

B Check if applicable: C Name of organization

D Address change

CHILDHOOD LEUKEMIA FOUNDATION,

INC.

Doing business as

D Name change

D Employer identification number

52-1825483

Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address)

D Initial return 807 MANTOLOKING ROAD

Room/suite

E Telephone number

732-920-8860

Final return/
terminated

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

BRICK NJ 08723

G Gross receipts$

3,783,390

D Amended return
D Application pending

F Name and address of principal officer:

BARBARA REID-HARAMIS

W 501(c)(3) m 501(c) ( ) (insert no.)

| Tax-exempt status:

m 4947(a)(1) or

m 527

3 website:  WWW.CLF4KIDS.ORG

H(b) Are all subordinates included?

H(c) Group exemption number

H(a) Is this a group return forsubordinates’.D Yes @ No

D Yes D No

If "No," attach a list. See instructions

| L Year of formation: 1992

|M State of legal domicile: NJ

K Form of organization: m Corporation m Trust m Association m Other
B soimay

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:
g [TO EDUCATE, EMPOWER AND LIFT THE SPIRITS OF CHILDREN SUFFERING WATH THE ...
g DEVASTING EFFECTS OF CANCER THROUGHOUT THE U.S. ..
|
8 2 Check this box D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
o3 [ 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1a) 3 4
8| 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1b) 4 3
E 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2023 (Part V, line228 5 3
g 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 50
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line12 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Partl, line 11 ... ........o.ooovveeeeveeeeeeeneene... 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part Vill, lineb) 2,796,098 3,654,263
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIl, line2¢g) 0
& | 10 Investmentincome (Part VI, column (A), lines 3,4, and7d) 737 13,160
® | 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 118) 74,702 110,148
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) .. ... ... 2 y 871 y 537 3 y 777 y 571
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines1-3) 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4) 0
$ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 412,417 321,984
2 | 16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 1) 2,071,712 2,850,700
é’- b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) 2,925 ,077 ......
W1 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24¢) 381,736 536,901
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) 2,865,865 3,709,585
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 . 5 y 672 67 y 986
53 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
%é 20 Total assets (Part X, line16) 1,197,962 1,421,163
<3| 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 108,526 263,307
§u§_ 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromline20 . .. .. .. .. .. ... .. ... ... .. ... 1 y 089 y 436 1 y 157 y 856

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is

true, correct, and C(Jﬂme%efﬁreylaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
e — | 5/15/2024

Sij gn ‘/§gnature'0f officer Date
Here | BARBARA REID-HARAMIS EXECUTIVE DIR

Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check @ if | PTIN
Paid WILLIAM R OSTER WILLIAM R OSTER 05/15/24| seli-employed | PO0179043
Preparer | gins name KUDISCH, OSTER & COMPANY, LLC Firm's EIN 81-4412823
Use Only 129 GROVE ST

Firm's address MONTCLA I R 9 NJ 07042 Phone no. 973—338—7032

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions

m Yes HNO

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
DAA

Form 990 (2023)



Form 990 (2023) CHILDHOOD LEUKEMIA FOUNDATION, [INC.52-1825483 Page 2
i Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part 1l ... ... .. ... ... ... .. .. X
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

TO EDUCATE, EMPOWER AND LIFT THE SPIRITS OF CHILDREN SUFFERING WITH THE

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? D Yes @ No

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

services? Yes No
[ ] ves [X

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 232 018 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ 165 » 646 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ 91,356 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ 45 5 585 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses 534 5 605
DAA Form 990 (2023)




Form 990 (2023) CHILDHOOD LEUKEMIA FOUNDATION, INC.52-1825483 Page 3
— Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”

complete Schedule A 1 [ X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? See instructons 2 [ X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to

candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partt 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)

election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partut 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,

assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partit -~~~ 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors

have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If

“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partl 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partyt 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”

complete Schedule D, Part il =~ 8 X

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Parttv.............. 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partvy
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VI, 1X, or X, as applicable.

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,"

complete Schedule D, PartVI 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partviy- -~~~ 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partvut -~~~ lic X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartIx 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartX lle X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11t | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts Xland XIL 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xll is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If “Yes,” complete Schedulee 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? l4a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts landlv..~~ 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts llandtv. 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Il andtv. .~~~ 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I. See instructons 17 | X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partii 18 | X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?
If"Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il ... . 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete ScheduleH 20a X
b If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts land Il .. .. ... ... ... .. .. .. .. .. .. .. ... .. 21 X

DAA Form 990 (2023)



Form 990 (2023) CHILDHOOD LEUKEMIA FOUNDATION, INC.52-1825483 Page 4
— Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts landit -~~~ 22 X
23 Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete ScheduleJ 23| X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,"go to line25a 24a X
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part1 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If"Yes," complete Schedule L, Partl 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Parttt 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key
employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee
member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these
persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partit -~~~ 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties? (See the Schedule -
L, Part IV, instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions).
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? If
"Yes,” complete Schedule L, PartlvV. 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Parttiv. .~ 28b X
c A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part V.~ 28c X
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in noncash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Scheduem 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete SchedulemM 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N, Part1 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Part1l 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Partt 33 X
34  Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I, IlI,
orlV,and PartV,linel 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?> 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part Vv, line2 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, PartV, line2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Partvi 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. ... ... ... ... . 38 | X
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V
la Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -O- if not applicable la
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -O- if not applicable 1b
Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) Winnings t0 Prize WINNEIS? . ... ... e e 1c X
DAA Form 990 (2023)



2a

3a

4a

b5a

6a

Form 990 (2023) CHILDHOOD LEUKEMIA FOUNDATION, INC.52-1825483 Page 5
— Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued) Yes No
Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a | 3
If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b | X
Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year> 3a X
If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedueo 3b
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country -
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?2 5c
Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X

(9]

oOoQ —« 0 Qo

12a

13

1l4a

15

16

17

If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or

gifts were not tax deductible?
Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods

and services provided to the payor?

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file FOIM 82822
If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year | 7d |

If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the

sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vill, line12 10a

Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilites 10b

Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:

Gross income from members or shareholders lla

Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources

against amounts due or received fromthem,) 11b

Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?
If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... ... ... ... | 12b

Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which

the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b

Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13c

Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or

excess parachute payment(s) during the year?
If “Yes,” see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.

Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income?
If “Yes,” complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

Section 501(c)(21) organizations. Did the trust, any disqualified or other person engage in any activities
that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952 or 49537

If “Yes,” complete Form 6069.

14a X
14b

DAA

Form 990 (2023)



Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"

Form 990 i2023) CHILDHOOD LEUKEMIA FOUNDATION, INC.52-1825483 Page 6

response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart VI .. .. .. . . . . . . . . . . . . ... . ................ X

Section A. Governing Body and Management

la

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear 1a| 4
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar

committee, explain on Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent b | 3
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?> 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? 7b X
8  Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the foIIowin_
a Thegoverning body? ga | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b | X
9 Isthere any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses on Schedule O .. .. .. .. ... .. ... ... .. ........... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes| No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? ..................... 10b
1lla Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a] X
b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. _
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to line123 .~ 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe on Schedule O how thiswasdone 12¢| X
13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 | X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by -
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management offical 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees of the organizaton
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions.
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year>
b If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its

participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the

organization’s exempt status with respect to SUCh arrangemMENTIS? . .. ... .ot

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed CA, CO ,OH ,FL, GA ,IL,MD,MA, M1 ,NJ,NY,NJ ,NC ........
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
D Own website D Another's website @ Upon request @ Other (explain on Schedule O)
19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,
and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records.
BARBARA HARAMIS 807 MANTOLOKING ROAD
BRICK NJ 08723 732-920-8860
DAA Form 990 (2023)



Form 990 (2023) CHILDHOOD LEUKEMIA FOUNDATION, INC.52-1825483 Page 7
i Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII
Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

la Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

o List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

o List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."
e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)

who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, box 6 of Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than
$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than

$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the

organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©
*) (®) Position (D) ® G)
Name and title Average ég?(,n:rtlggs(;)i?;g:\ei ;h: :ﬂ? r; Reportabl_e Reportabl_e Estimated amount
o e e compersain B
(list any e g_ z g A 355[ Ly organization (W-2/ organizations (W-2/ from the
hours for 23| = g PREHE 1099-MISC/ 1099-MISC/ organization and
related E% %. = é }:%% [ 1099-NEC) 1099-NEC) related organizations
organizations 2% 2 g =
below gl = 3 3
dotted line) g % g
1)BARBARA REID-HARAMIS
PO I 40.00
EXECUTIVE DIR 0.00 | X X 184,000 9,134
@DR. ERIC FRANKENFIELD
TURPURRURO IO 2.00
PRESIDENT 0.00 | X X 0 0
®)ALBERT MCEVOY IjI'1
TR UNTRRORRRPRRN IO 2.00
TREASURER 0.00 | X X 0 0
@ DAVID WERRELL
SURRDRORTPRN IO 2.00
SECRETARY 0.00 [ X X 0 0
)
(6)
Q)
8)
9)
(10)
(11)

DAA

Form 990 (2023)



Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

Form 990 i2023) CHILDHOOD LEUKEMIA FOUNDATION, INC.52-1825483 Page 8

©
Position
(A) (B) (do not check more than one (©) () (F)
Name and title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours officer and a director/trustee) compensation compensation of other
per week ST = = from the from related compensation
(list any 3| 2 g E EEI) organization (W-2/ organizations (W-2/ from the
hours for ;'g_: |8 ® :%§ g 1099-MISC/ 1099-MISC/ organization and
related g. S 5| é ol ~ 1099-NEC) 1099-NEC) related organizations
organizations S 3 ] 3
below G| = | ®
dotted line) 3| 2 2
8 g
(12)
(13)
(14)
(15)
(16)
(17)
(18)
(19)
1D SUDOTAl ... 184,000 9,134
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A ... ... ...
d_Total (add lines 1band 1¢) ... 184,000 9,134
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
INAIVIAUAL
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual

for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J forsuchperson .. ... ... .. ... .. ... .. . i, ..

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
A B C
Name and b(us)mess address Descripti(()n)of services Com;()er)mation
2  Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who

received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization 0

DAA

Form 990 (2023



Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII

Form 990 i2023) CHILDHOOD LEUKEMIA FOUNDATION, INC.52-1825483 Page 9

(A (B) © (®)
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded
function revenue business revenue from tax under

sections 512-514

la Federated campaigns la

Membership dues 1b

Fundraising events 1c
............. 1d

Government grants (contributions) le

All other contributions, gifts, grants,

and similar amounts not included above . ... .. 1f 3 > 654 > 263

Noncash contributions included in

lines 1a-1f 1g [$

-0 o 0 T
Py
@
2
®
o
o
=
Q
o
3.
N
2
o
=
%)

«Q

Contributions, Gifts, Grant§
and Other Similar Amount

Business Code

2a

am Service
evenue

I

Pro%
K - ® o O T

3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

other similar amounts) 13,160 13,160

6a Gross rents 6a

b Less: rental expenses| 6b

C Rentalinc. or (loss) | 6C

d Netrentalincome or (I0SS) ...,

7@ Gross amount from (i) Securities (i) Other
sales of assets
other than inventory | 7@

b Less: cost or other
basis and sales exps.| 7b
Gain or (loss) 7c
Netgain or (I0SS) ... ... ... . ittt
8a Gross income from fundraising events
(notincluding  $

of contributions reported on line
1c). See Part IV, line 18 8a 33,111

b Less: direct expenses 8b 5,819

¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraisingevents .. ................
9a Gross income from gaming
activities. See Part IV, line 19 9a

b Less: direct expenses 9b

¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities ...................
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances 10a

b Less: cost of goods sold 10b

Other Revenue
o

Business Code
1la  EMPLOYEE RETENTION CREDIT 900099 79,681 79,681
b OTHER INCOME 900099 3,175 3,175
C e e s e s e s s e s s s e s s e s e s e s s e s e s e s s e s e e e s e e e
d All other revenue

e Total. Add lines 11a-11d

Revenue

Miscellaneous

82,856
3,777,571 82,856 0 13,160
Form 990 (2023)
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orm 990 (2023)

“Bartix

CHILDHOOD LEUKEMIA FOUNDATION,

INC.52-1825483

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7p, Total éﬁ;))enses Progra(n?)service Managé(r;)ent and Funcgll?a?ising
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and
foreign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 185,466 140,954 25,965 18,547
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) =~
7 Other salaries and wages 110,570 84,033 15,480 11,057
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 12,094 9,191 1,504 1,399
9 Other employee benefits
10 Payolltaxes 13,854 10,529 1,723 1,602
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):
a Management
bolegal 189, 707 189, 707
¢ Accounting
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 2,850, 700_ 2,850,700
f Investment management fees
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0.) 21 5 671 15 5 170 1 5 517 4 5 984
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Office expenses 34,206 30,786 1,710 1,710
14 Information technology
15 Royales
16 Occupancy 10,799 9,179 972 648
17 Travel 3,919 3,527 392
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expense

19
20
21
22
23
24

for any federal, state, or local public officials

Conferences, conventions, and meetings

Interest

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization

Insurance .................................
Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column

(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)

174,443

a  PROGRAM EXPENSES .
b LICENSES AND FEES 36,287 23,588 7,257 5,442
c . CONSULTING-BEQUESTS 28,160 28,160
d 22,914 21,081 1,833
e All other expenses 7/ » 272 6 5 181 1 » 091
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e . 3 5 709 5 585 534 5 605 249 5 903 2 > 925 y 077
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check herﬁ if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) ............
DAA Form 990 (2023



Form 990 (2023) CHILDHOOD LEUKEMIA FOUNDATION, INC.52-1825483 Page 11
i Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart X .................cccooiiiiuiiinieiiiiiiiiieiiennn.... [ 1
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing 389,522| 1 355,018
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 225,435| 2 483,783
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net 3
4 Accounts receivable,pet 89,743| 4
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons _
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
o under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) .= . 6
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable,net 7
<| 8 Inventories forsaleoruse 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 44,362 9 22,181
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of ScheduleD 10a 738,742
b Less: accumulated depreciaton 10b 379,151 382,466| 10c 359,591
11 Investments—publicly traded securites 66,434| 11 200,590
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line1z 12
13 Investments—program-related. See Part Iv, line1zz ... 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets. See Part Iv, line1z. ... 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequal line33) .......................... 1 5 197 y 962| 16 1 y 421 y 163
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 108,526| 17 263,307
18 Grantspayable 18
19 Deferredrevenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilites 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD 21
¢ (22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director, _
= trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
3 controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 22
—' |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third partes 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 . . ... 108,526 263,307
o Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here @
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
c_‘g 27 Net assets without donor restricions 1,089,436 27 1,157,856
@ |28 Net assets with donor restrictions 28
-g Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check henD _
'-'; and complete lines 29 through 33.
o |29 cCapital stock or trust principal, or current funds 29
§ 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund 30
&£ |31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 31
g 32 Total net assets or fund balances 1,089,436 32 1,157,856
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ........................................ 1 y 197 y 962| 33 1 y 421 y 163

DAA

Form 990 (2023)



Form 990 (2023) CHILDHOOD LEUKEMIA FOUNDATION, INC.52-1825483 Page 12
i Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part XI .. . .. . . . . . . TL
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line12) 1 3,777,571
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) 2 3,709,585
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from linexz 3 67,986
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, coumn () 4 1,089,436
5 Netunrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 434
6 Donated services and use of facilites 6
7 Investmentexpenses 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Scheduleo) 9
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
32, COIUMN (B)) . 10 1,157,856
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part XII . . . . . . . . . . .
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash @ Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain on
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both.
D Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both.
@ Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
c If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on -
Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Uniform Guidance, 2 C.F.R. Part 200, SubpartF? 3a
b If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ...................... 3b

DAA

Form 990 (2023)



SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support | owme no. 1545.0047
(Form 990)

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 2 O 2 3

Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Name of the organization Employer identification number

CHILDHOOD LEUKEMIA FOUNDATION, INC. 52-1825483
- Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 D A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
City, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(V).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public

described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

UNIVErsity:
An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross

receipts from activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its

support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses

acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part IIl.)

A W N

S I O A O B

© oo

=
o

11 D An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
12 D An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box on lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
a D Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
b D Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
[« D Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d D Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, Type llI
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
f  Enter the number of supported organizatons :
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the organization (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-10 listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)
Yes No
(A
(B)
©
(D)
B
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990) 2023
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Schedule A iForm 990) 2023

CHILDHOOD LEUKEMIA FOUNDATION, INC.52-1825483

Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under

Part lll. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lll.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2019 (b) 2020 (c) 2021 (d) 2022 (e) 2023 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.”)
2 Taxrevenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
4  Total. Add lines 1 through3
5  The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown online 11, column (f)
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 .
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2019 (b) 2020 (c) 2021 (d) 2022 (e) 2023 (f) Total

7
8

10

11
12
13

Amounts from line 4

Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources

Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VI.)

Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) | 12 |

First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here

........ []

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

17a

18

Public support percentage for 2023 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14

%

Public support percentage from 2022 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14 15

%

33 1/3% support test — 2023. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

33 1/3% support test — 2022. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2023. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in

Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization

10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2022. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line

15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain

in Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization

Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
instructions

........ []
........ []

........ []
........ []

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 CHILDHOOD LEUKEMIA FOUNDATION, INC.52-1825483 Page 3
‘ Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.

If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2019 (b) 2020 (c) 2021 (d) 2022 (e) 2023 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any “unusual grants.”) 3,654,263 3,654,263

2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the

organization’s fax-exempt purpose 115,967 115,967

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4  Taxrevenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

5  The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 3,770,230 3,770,230

7a  Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

c Addlines 7aand 7b

line6.) 3,770,230
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2019 (b) 2020 (c) 2021 (d) 2022 (e) 2023 (f) Total

9  Amounts from line 6 3,770,230 3,770,230

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources . 13,160 13,160
b Unrelated business taxable income (less

section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b 13,160 13,160

11 Netincome from unrelated business
activities not included on line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on . .

12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VI.)

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,

and12.) 3,783,390 3,783,390
14  First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this DOX and StOP eI D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2023 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, coumn ) 15 99.65%
16 Public support percentage from 2022 Schedule A, Part I, ine 15 . 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2023 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2022 Schedule A, Part lll, line17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests — 2023. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line

17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ................ @

b 33 1/3% support tests — 2022. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ... .. .. .. D

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023
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Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box on line 12 on Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

3a

4a

ba

9a

10a

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If “Yes,” answer
lines 3b and 3c below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization”)? If
“Yes,” and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If “Yes,”
answer lines 5b and 5c¢ below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity
with regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line
7? If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations
described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.
Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If “Yes,” answer line 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

DAA
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Supporting Organizations (continued)

ScheduIeAiForm990)2023 CHILDHOOD LEUKEMIA FOUNDATION, INC.52-1825483 Page 5

11
a

Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and
11c below, the governing body of a supported organization?

A family member of a person described on line 11a above?

A 35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above? If “Yes” to line 11a, 11b, or 11c,
provide detail in Part VI.

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If “Yes,” explain in Part

VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,

supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If “No,” describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s).

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of naotification, to the extent not previously provided?
Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If “No,” explain in Part VI

how the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).
By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the organization’s supported organizations have

a significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s

income or assets at all times during the tax year? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard.

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1

Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).

a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

c D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).

Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below.

Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If “Yes,” then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s
involvement, one or more of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If
“Yes,” explain in Part VI the reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would
have engaged in these activities but for the organization’s involvement.

Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.

Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? If “Yes” or “No,” provide details in Part VI.

Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.

DAA
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Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
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1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See

instructions. All other Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A — Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

(6200 F-NN (SO |\ Ol ]

Depreciation and depletion

o O~ [W [N |-

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection
of gross income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of
property held for production of income (see instructions) 6

7

Other expenses (see instructions) 7

8

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8

Section B — Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities la

Average monthly cash balances 1b

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

o (|0 |T|w

Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
(explain in detail in Part VI):

N

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

w

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

Hjw

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

Nl (o>l [¢)]

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

o4}

(ool NI [ R (&2 B2N

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

Section C — Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)

Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

g d (W (N |-

Income tax imposed in prior year

o O [~ [W [N |-

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6

D Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization
(see instructions).

DAA
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CHILDHOOD LEUKEMIA FOUNDATION,

INC.52-1825483 Page 7

Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D — Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required—provide details in Part VI)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

[oo2N NI [0 (2 1 E- [4V)

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

(N[O [0 |~ W (N

Distributable amount for 2022 from Section C, line 6

10

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

10

0]

Section E — Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions

Distributable amount for 2023 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2023
(reasonable cause required—explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2023

From 2018

From 2019

From2020 .............. ...

From 2021

From 2022

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

SKre|™o|alo |To|v

Applied to 2023 distributable amount

Carryover from 2018 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

Distributions for 2023 from
Section D, line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2023 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2023, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2023. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2024. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2019

Excess from2020 ............ ... ........

Excess from 2021

Excess from 2022

o |o|o (oo

Excess from 2023

DAA

(ih)

Underdistributions

Pre-2023

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2023
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Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part
1, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section

B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

DAA
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Schedule B

Schedule of Contributors

(Form 990)
Attach to Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. 2023
Department of the Treasury . . .
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.
Name of the organization Employer identification number
CHILDHOOD LEUKEMIA FOUNDATION, [INC. 52-1825483

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 990-PF

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

N O P

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

@ For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a
contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33'/3% support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990), Part Il, line 13, 16a, or
16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or
(2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h; or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering
“N/A”" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), Il, and III.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $5,000 or more during the year $

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990), but it
must answer “No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line
2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)

DAA



Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)

PAGE 1 OF 2

Page 2

Name of organization

CHILDHOOD LEUKEMIA FOUNDATION,

INC.

Employer identification number

52-1825483

B cCcontributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 | ROGER MAURI & VICTORIA DISTEFANO Person X
50 2ND STREET Payroll ]
o T R T 5 ,000 Noncash D
CLIFTON NJ 07011 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2. | WALENTAS FOUNDATION . . . . ... Person X
45 MAIN STREET Payroll ]

Noncash []

BROOKLYN ... .. Ny11201 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3., | RENAISSANCE CHARITABLE . . . .. ... Person X
8910 PURDUE RD Payroll ]
T . 5,028 Noncash D
INDIANAPOLIS IN 46268 (Complete Part If for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 .| .THE PAUL AND BERYL GREETIN FDTN Person X
10 NORTH PARK PLACE Payroll ]

s 10,000 | nNoncash [ ]
MORRISTOWN ~ NJ 07960 (Complete Part i for
noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5. | ESTATE OF CHERYL DIANE FRENCH Person (X
2605 59TH STREET Payroll ]
e RUIRURUIOR SRR 104,323 | nNoncash [ ]
GULFPORT FL 33707 (Complete PartIf for
noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 | MERCK & CO., INC. . . . . .. Person (X
126 EAST LINCOLN AVENUE Payroll ]
T e T 7 ,500 Noncash D
RAHWAY NJ 07065 (Complete Part Il for

noncash contributions.)

DAA
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PAGE 2 OF 2 Page 2

Name of organization

CHILDHOOD LEUKEMIA FOUNDATION, INC.

Employer identification number

52-1825483

B cCcontributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
7. | THE MARSTINE FAMILY FOUNDATION Person X
300 FIFTH AVENUE Payroll ]
BTSSR UURTTTO B B 25,000 | nNoncash [ ]
PITTSBURGH PA 15222 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
8. | .THE RITE AID FOUNDATION . . . . ... Person X
30 HUNTER LANE Payroll ]
S 10,000 | nNoncash [ ]
CAMP HILL ... PA 17011 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
9. | LL FOUNDATION FOR YOUTH . . . . . . ... Person X
PO BOX 56629 Payroll ]
T S 50,000 | nNoncash [ ]
SHERMAN OAKS . . .. CA 91413 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
............................................................................ Person []
Payroll D
................................................................................................ Noncash ||
....................................................................... (Complete Part i for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
............................................................................ Person []
Payroll D
................................................................................................ Noncash ||
....................................................................... (Complete Part i for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll D

Noncash []
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

DAA
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements |_ome no. 1545-0047

(Form 990) Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, 2023
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8,9, 10, 114, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990.
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.
Name of the organization Employer identification number
CHILDHOOD LEUKEMIA FOUNDATION, INC. 52-1825483

B Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Aggregate value atend of year
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? = D Yes D No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private Denefit? . . . i, D Yes D No
Conservation Easements
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
D Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) D Preservation of a historically important land area
D Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure
D Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

a b w NP
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o
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3
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c
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=
Q
<
[¢]
o]
=

easement on the last day of the tax year. -|e|d at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included on line2a 2c
d Number of conservation easements included on line 2c acquired after July 25, 2006, and not
on a historic structure listed in the National Register 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? D Yes D No

and section 170N @) BYIN? oo oo ] Yes [ | No
9 In Part XllI, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and balance
sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.
B Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
la If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part XlII the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.
b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items.
(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 1 $

(i) Assetsincluded in Form990, PartXx s

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items.

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part Vil line2 s
b _Assets included in FOrm 990, Part X . .. .. . ... $
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2023
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2023 CHILDHOOD LEUKEMIA FOUNDATION, INC.52-1825483 Page 2

B Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply).
a D Public exhibition d D Loan or exchange program
b D Scholarly research e D Other

c D Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
Xilil.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? .. ... .. .. .. ............... D Yes D No
Escrow and Custodial Arrangements
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.
la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? D Yes D No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table.
Amount
¢ Beginning balance 1c
d Additions duringthe year = 1d
e Distributions during the year le
f ENding balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? D Yes : No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the explanation has been providedon Part XIIl . . . . .. .. .. .. .. ... .. .. .. | ]
Endowment Funds
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back
la Beginning of year balance

b Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains, and
losses

g Endofyear balance = = =
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment %
b Permanentendowment = %
¢ Termendowment %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
(i) Unrelated organizations? 3a(i)
(ii) Related organizations? 3a(ii)
b If “Yes” on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? 3b
4 Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Land, Buildings, and Equipment
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
taland ... =
b Buidings 596,327 259,742 336,585
c Leasehold improvements
d Equipment 142,415 119,409 23,006
e Other ... ... . .. ..
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 10c, column (B)) ... .. .. .. ... .. .. .. ... .. . 359,591

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2023



Schedule D (Form 990) 2023 CHILDHOOD LEUKEMIA FOUNDATION, INC.52-1825483 Page 3
BB nvestments — Other Securities
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:

(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 12, col. (8)) T
B  nvestments — Program Related
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market value

1)

(2

©)]

(4)

(5)

(6)

)

(8

9
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 13, col. (B)) .. . . _
B  Other Assets

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

1)
2
3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(1)
(8)
9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 15, col. (B))
Other Liabilities
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
2
3
4
©)
(6)
)
(8
€]
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 25, col. (B)) .. ............ooouuviiieiiieee e
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII ......... RL
DAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2023




Schedule D (Form 990) 2023 CHILDHOOD LEUKEMIA FOUNDATION, INC.52-1825483 Page 4
BB Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 3 5 /78 5 005
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:
a Netunrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a 434
b Donated services and use of facilites 2b
¢ Recoveries of prior year grants 2c
d Other (Describe inPartxut.y 2d
e Addlines2athrough2d 2e 434
3 Subtractline 2e from line L 3 3 5 777 5 571
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line7b 4a
b Other (Describe inPartxm) 4b
C Addlinesdaand4b 4c
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12.) ... .. ... ... ... .. .. ... ... ... ... 5 3,777,571
Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 3 5 709 5 585
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilites 2a
b Prior year adjustments 2b
¢ Otherlosses 2c
d Other (DescribeinPartxut.y 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtractline 2e from line L 3 3 5 709 5 585
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line7b 4a
b Other (Describe inPartxm) 4b
C Addlinesdaand4b 4c
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.) ... .. ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... 5 3,709,585
Supplemental Information
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part ], lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.
PART X = FIN 48 FOOTNOTE )
THE ORGANIZATION RECOGNIZES TH EEFFECT OF INCOME TAX POSITIONS ONLY IF

DAA
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Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2023
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities | omsNo. 1545-0047

(Form 990) Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. 2023
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Name of the organization Employer identification number

CHILDHOOD LEUKEMIA FOUNDATION, INC. 52-1825483

- Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a @ Mail solicitations e D Solicitation of non-government grants
b @ Internet and email solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants
c @ Phone solicitations g @ Special fundraising events

d @ In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees,
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? @ Yes D No

b If “Yes,” list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(iii), Did fund- (v) Amount paid to (vi) Amount paid to
(i) Name and address of individual - o rcal:ss?g(:]a\é? (iv) Gross receipts (or retainez by) (or retaineg by)
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity contro?lof from activity fundraiser listed in organization
contributions? col. (i)

UNIVERSAL EVENTS, INC. Yes| No
1 1047 SERPENTINE DRIVE
PLEASANTON CA 94566 FUNDRAISER X 1,603,052 1,351,420 251,632
2 INNOVATIVE TELESERVICES

2740 PINE GROVE AVENUE
PORT HURON M1 48060 FUNDRAISER X 1,282,562 1,151,211 131,351
3 MIDWEST PUBLISHING INC.

10844 N 23RD AVENUE
PHOENIX AZ 85029 FUNDRAISER X 335,908 300,280 35,628
4 JADENT INC

3795 RIVER ROAD
SALEM OR 97308 FUNDRAISER X 24,122 20,120 4,002
5
6
7
8
9
10
TOtAl 3,245,644 2,823,031 422,613

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

- ALABAMA, ARIZONA, CALIFORNIA, COLORADO, CONNECTICUT, DELAWARE, DIST OF

CAROLINA, SOUTH DAKOTA, TENNESSEE, TEXAS, UTAH, VERMONT, VIRGIN ISLANDS,

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990) 2023
DAA




Schedule G (Form 990) 2023~ CHILDHOOD LEUKEMIA FOUNDATION, INC.52-1825483 Page 2
Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events
(d) Total events
AUCTION NONE (add col. (a) through
(event type) (event type) (total number) col. (c))
(]
& | 1 Gross receipts 33,111 33,111
S| & BIssTRERL
2 Less: Contributions
3 Gross income (line 1 minus
line2) ... 33,111 33,111
4 Cashprizes
5 Noncash prizes
g 6 Rent/facility costs
2 e
o
& | 7 Food and beverages
3]
o .
A | 8 Entertainment
9 Other direct expenses 5 - 819 5 N 819
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (@) 5 » 819

11 Netincome summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) . .. ... e 27 3 292
Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

) Bi (b) Pull tabs/instant oth . (d) Total gaming (add
E (@) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo © er gaming col. (a) through col. (c))
2
Q
x

1 Grossrevenue .. .. ...
# | 2 Cashprizes
(%2}
c
w .
2| 3 Noncash prizes
| 2 NONRESHPHAES
g
£ 4 Rent/ffacility costs

5 Other direct expenses

L | Yes % L | Yes % | | Yes
6 Volunteer labor No No No

DAA Schedule G (Form 990) 2023



Schedule G (Form990) 2023  CHILDHOOD LEUKEMIA FOUNDATION, INC.52-1825483 Page 3

11  Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? D Yes D No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity
formed to administer charitable gaming ? ... .. .. . D Yes D No

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:

a The organization's facility 13a %
b Anoutside facility 13b %
14  Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and
records:
Name
Address

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
TEVENUE? D Yes D No
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organizaton $ and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party $

¢ If“Yes, enter name and address of the third party:

16 Gaming manager information:

Description of services provided

D Director/officer D Employee D Independent contractor

17  Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? D Yes D No

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or
spent in the organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year  $
ﬂ Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and
Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information.
See instructions.

Schedule G (Form 990) 2023
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information

(Form 990 or
990-E2) For calendar year 2023, or tax year beginning , and ending 2023
Employer identification number
Name of the organization
CHILDHOOD LEUKEMIA FOUNDATION, INC. 52-1825483

MIDWEST PUBLESHING INC.
UNBVERSAL EVENTS, INC .
MIDWEST PUBLESHING INC. )




SCHEDULE J Compensation Information |  ome No. 1545-0047
E 990 For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
(Form ) Compensated Employees 2023

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

Attach to Form 990.

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Name of the organization

CHILDHOOD LEUKEMIA FOUNDATION,

INC.

Employer identification number

52-1825483

BB  Ouestions Regarding Compensation

Yes| No

la Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part 1l to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
D First-class or charter travel D Housing allowance or residence for personal use
D Travel for companions D Payments for business use of personal residence
D Tax indemnification and gross-up payments D Health or social club dues or initiation fees
D Discretionary spending account D Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment

or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If “No,” complete Part Ill to

explain
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all

directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line

s
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization used to establish the compensation of the

organization’s CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a

related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part I1l.

D Compensation committee @ Written employment contract

D Independent compensation consultant D Compensation survey or study

@ Form 990 of other organizations @ Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment?

If “Yes” to any of lines 4a—c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Ill.

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:
a The organization?

If “Yes” on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part IIl.

6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:
a The organization?

If “Yes” on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part IIl.

7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed
payments not described on lines 5 and 67 If “Yes,” describe in Partit--~~~~~~~~~~ 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If “Yes,” describe

in Part Il

9 If“Yes” on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations SeCtioN 53.4008-0(C) 2 . .. il 9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2023
DAA




Schedule J (Form 990) 2023

CHILDHOOD LEUKEMIA FOUNDATION,

INC.52-1825483

Page 2

Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row (ii). Do not list any individuals that aren't listed on Form 990, Part VII.
Note: The sum of columns (B)(i)—(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC and/or 1099-NEC compensation

(C) Retirement and

(D) Nontaxable

(E) Total of columns

(F) Compensation

. " - : - i) oth other deferred benefit B)(i)~(D in column (B) reported
(A) Name and Title corg:)p;?ss‘a?ion ® Egm:)se(r%sgggrrlmve Sggorct);b‘leer compensation enes ®0-0) as deferred on prior
compensation Form 990
BARBARA REID-HARAMIS o 174,000 10,0001 ... Q. 6,692 2,442 193,134 . 0
1 EXECUTIVE DIR (i 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(I) .........................................................................................................................................
2 (i
(I) .........................................................................................................................................
3 (i
(I) .........................................................................................................................................
4 (ii
(I) .........................................................................................................................................
5 (i
(I) .........................................................................................................................................
6 (i
(I) .........................................................................................................................................
7 (i
(I) .........................................................................................................................................
8 (i
(I) .........................................................................................................................................
9 (i
(I) .........................................................................................................................................
10 (i
(I) .........................................................................................................................................
11 (i
(I) .........................................................................................................................................
12 (i
(I) .........................................................................................................................................
13 (i
(I) .........................................................................................................................................
14 (ii
(I) .........................................................................................................................................
15 (i
(I) .........................................................................................................................................
16 (i

DAA

Schedule J (Form 990) 2023



Schedule J (Form 990) 2023 CHILDHOOD LEUKEMIA FOUNDATION, INC.52-1825483 Page 3
Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part Il. Also complete this part

for any additional information.

Schedule J (Form 990) 2023
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | —OME No. 1545-0047

(FOl’m 990) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2023
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.
Name of the organization Employer identification number
CHILDHOOD LEUKEMIA FOUNDATION, INC. 52-1825483

FORM 990, PART 111, LINE 4B - SECOND ACCOMPLISHMENT

REAL ISSUES FACING YOUNG CANCER PATIENTS. CHILDHOOD LEUKEMIA FOUNDATION

SPIRITS". HOSPITAL VISITS ARE ARRANGED TO INTRODUCE SUPPORTERS TO THE

CHILDREN WE SERVE, WHILE PROVIDING YOUNG CANCER PATIENTS WITH AN 1PAD OR

PROFESSIONALS TO IDENTIFY AND FULFILL "EVERY DAY NEEDS'™ IN THEIR PATIENT

TREATMENT CELEBRATIONS, IN HOSPITAL BIRTHDAY PARTIES, SPECIAL FOOD GIFT

EXPENSES, GIFT CARDS FOR NECESSITIES AFTER CATASTROPHIC EVENTS, I1CE CREAM

PATIENTS DURING A VERY DIFFICULT TIME IN THEIR LIVES.

FORM 990, PART 111, LINE 4D - ALL OTHER ACCOMPLISHMENTS

HUGS U WEAR:

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990) 2023
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Schedule O (Form 990) 2023 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

CHILDHOOD LEUKEMIA FOUNDATION, INC. 52-1825483

A CUSTOM-MADE, HUMAN HAIR WIG SEWN INTO A LIGHT-WEIGHT CAP. IT COMES WITH A
BEEN PROVIDED TO CHILDREN IN NEED THROUGHOUT THE U.S. . . ...
DUE TO THE IMPACT AND CONCERNS OVER HEALTH ISSUES OF COVID-19, THIS PROGRAM
FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B - ORGANIZATION'S PROCESS TO REVIEW FORM 990
FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 12C - ENFORCEMENT OF CONFLICTS POLICY . . . . ...

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15A - COMPENSATION PROCESS FOR TOP OFFICIAL

COMPENSATION FOR ALL TOP MANAGEMENT 1S REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE BOARD.
DEVELOPMENT , USING SIMILAR INDUSTRIES, GEOGRAPHIC AREA, RESPONSIBLITIES AND

PAGE 1 OF 2

Schedule O (Form 990) 2023
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Schedule O (Form 990) 2023 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

CHILDHOOD LEUKEMIA FOUNDATION, INC. 52-1825483
FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15B - COMPENSATION PROCESS FOR OFFICERS

COMPENSATION FOR ALL TOP MANAGEMENT 1S REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE BOARD.

DEVELOPMENT , USING SIMILAR INDUSTRIES, GEOGRAPHIC AREA, RESPONSIBLITIES AND
FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 17 - OTHER STATES WHERE COPY OF RETURN IS FILED
FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 18 - NO PUBLIC DISCLOSURE EXPLANATION . . . .
FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 19 - GOVERNING DOCUMENTS DISCLOSURE EXPLANATION

PAGE 2 OF 2
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Form 990

Event Income and Deduction Worksheet

Description AUCTION
Name
CHILDHOOD LEUKEMIA FOUNDATION, [INC.

Taxpayer ldentification Number

52-1825483

Use this worksheet to verify data entered for a specific activity on your form 990/990EZ

Income & Expense Summary:
1. Gross receipts or sales

33,111

=

n

. Advertising income

. Circulation income 3.

. Other income 4,

O
o
3
3
=,
(o
c
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o
=}
wn
=
@
o
@,
<z
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o
(o]

. Total revenue. Add lines 1 through 6 7.

33,111

7
. Cost of Goods Sold 8.
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. Total expenses. Add lines 8 through 145.

2,856,519

[Eny
(&)

=
D

-2,823,408

. Net Income/Loss. Line 7 minus Line 136.

Expense Details - Cost of Goods Sold:
Beginning inventory

Purchases

Labor

Expense Details - Employment Expense:
Compensation of officers

Other salaries and wages

Pension plan contributions

Other employee benefits

Payroll taxes

Expense Details - Fees for Services:
Management

Logal

2,850,700

Other

2,850,700

Information is indicated for use on Form 990-T, Schedule A:
Schedule A, UBIT Activity Code Seq #

Part V, Debt Financing

Part VI, Controlled Org Income

Part VII, Investments for C(7)(9)(17)

Part VIII, Exploited Activities

Part IX, Advertising Income

Expense Details - Indirect Expense:
Advertising and promotion
Office

Expense Details - Depreciation Expense:
On investment property

Expense Details - Exempt Activity Expense:
Repairs and Maintenance

Baddebts

Readershipcosts
Other expenses

Expense Details - Fundraising Expense:
Cash prizes

Allocation of Expense to Program Service Accomplishments:

First




52-1825483

Federal Statements

Description

Taxable Interest on Investments

TAXABLE INTEREST

Unrelated Exclusion Postal Acquired after us
Amount Business Code Code  6/30/75 Obs ($ or %)

$ 5,198 14
TOTAL $ 5,198
Taxable Dividends from Securities
Description
Unrelated Exclusion Postal Acquired after IR
Amount Business Code Code  6/30/75 Obs ($ or %)
TAXABLE DIVIDENDS
$ 7,962 14
TOTAL $ 7,962




52-1825483 Federal Statements

Form 990, Part IX, Line 11qg - Other Fees for Service (Non-employee)

Total Program Management & Fund
Description Expenses Service General Raising
PROFESSIONAL FEES $ 21,671 $ 15,170 $ 1,517 $ 4,984
TOTAL $ 21,671 $ 15,170 $ 1,517 $ 4,984

Form 990, Part IX, Line 24e - All Other Expenses

Total Program Management & Fund
Description Expenses Service General Raising
WEBSITE $ 7,272 $ 6,181 $ 1,091 $

*
o

TOTAL $ 7,272 $ 6,181 $ 1,091




52-1825483 Federal Statements
Schedule A, Part lll, Line 1(e)
Description Amount
3,543,144
111,117
2
TOTAL 3,654,263
Schedule A, Part lll, Line 2(e)
Description Amount
OTHER INCOME 3,175
EMPLOYEE RETENTION CREDIT 79,681
AUCTION 33,111
TOTAL 115,967
Schedule A, Part Ill, Line 10a(e)
Description Amount
TAXABLE INTEREST 5,198
TAXABLE DIVIDENDS 7,962
TOTAL 13,160




52-1825483 Federal Statements
AUCTION
Other Direct Fundraising or Gaming Expenses
Description Amount
AUCTION COSTS $ 5,819
TOTAL $ 5,819




